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SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF CATANDUANES

UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM
SGOD-UM-06/25/24/ABC

TO: CID AND SGOD Chief
Public Schools District Supervisors
Division WinS Technical Working Group
SGOD Personnel

Elementary and Secondary School Heads

Others Conceemed
FROM: SOCMELA ROSA

Schools Division Superinterrdent

SUBJECT: ADVISORY TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 309 S. 2024 DATED
JUNE 21, 2024 RE: MONITORING OF SCHOOL DENTAL HEALTH
PROGRAM (SDHCP) BENEFICIARY SCHOOL CLINIC

DATE: June 25, 2024

1. Please be informed that the schedule of Monitoring of School Clinic will be re
set from June 25, 2024- July 4, 2024 to July 22, 2024 to July 31, 2024

DATE DISTRICT NAME OF SCHOOL
PANDAN EAST TABUGOC CES
PANDAN WEST PANDAN CES
July 22, 2024 BAGAMANOC NORTH BUGAO CES
BAGAMANOC SOUTH BAGAMANOC CES
CARAMORAN NORTH CARAMORAN CES
JULY 25, 2024 CARAMORAN SOUTH DATAG CES
SAN ANDRES EAST SACES
SAN ANDRES WEST CABCAB CES
VIGA EAST TAMBONGON CES
JULY 29’ 2024 VIGA WEST VIGA CES
PANGANIBAN PANGANIBAN CES
GIGMOTO GIGMOTO CES
BARAS NORTH AGBAN CES
JULY 31, 2024 BARAS SOUTH BARAS CES
BATO EAST BATO CES
VIRAC SOUTH VIRAC CES
2. For information and guidance.
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